COLORADO ARCHAEOLOGY SOCIETY LYONS CHAPTER

BYLAWS (August, 1983)

ARTICLE I. NAME

The name of this organization shall be Colorado Archaeology Society, Lyons Chapter.

ARTICLE II. PURPOSE

The C.A.S. Lyons Chapter is a non-profit organization existing for the purpose of maintaining and promoting the goals of amateur and professional archaeology in the State of Colorado. These goals shall include, but not be limited to:

- A. Establishing and promoting high standards of archaeological research, documentation, reporting and resource management.
- B. Establishing and promoting mechanisms to represent archaeological interests in political and public forums, including increased state and federal recognition.
- C. Promoting education and interest in the fields of archaeology and cultural resource management for both the chapter membership and the public.
- D. Adhering to the Bylaws of the Colorado Archaeological Society, of which this organization is a recognized member chapter.

ARTICLE III. MEMBERSHIP

- A. Any person, interested in the field of archaeology and agreeing with the purposes of this chapter and those of the C.A.S., is eligible to become a member.
- B. Membership period is the calendar year, concurrent with membership in the C.A.S.
- C. Voting Rights: All individual members and all family members over the age of 14 years shall have one vote each.
- D. Chapter dues shall be established by the Executive Board in accordance with class of membership, subject to annual review, payable by January 1 of each year, and shall include C.A.S. membership dues.

ARTICLE IV. OFFICERS

- A. The officers of this chapter shall be 1) President, 2) Vice President/ Treasurer/Program Coordinator and 3) Secretary/Newsletter Editor, to be elected by the membership. These officers comprise the Executive Board.
- B. The President and the Executive Board shall have the power to appoint such assistants, committee chairmen and committeemen, or additional positions as they see fit. Suggested positions are Historian/Librarian, Publicity Chairman, Site Co-ordinator, Field Director, and the like. These appointees will serve at the pleasure of the Executive Board.

- C. The elected officers shall perform the following duties:
 - 1. President
 - a. Preside over all regular Chapter and Executive Board meetings
 - b. With the Executive Board, appoint various positions in the Chapter, including Executive Board vacancies
 - Insure the satisfactory performance of fellow officers and appointees
 - d. Serve as a member of the Board of Directors of the C.A.S.
 - 2. Vice President/Treasurer/Program Co-ordinator
 - a. Perform President's duties in that officer's absence
 - b. Collect, record, deposit and disburse dues and special funds, income and expenditures; presenting an itemized statement of Chapter finances at each regular meeting
 - c. Serve as Program Co-ordinator with the power to appoint assistants
 - 3. Secretary/Newsletter Editor
 - Record and file minutes of each Chapter meeting and Executive Board meeting
 - b. Maintain and publish an annual membership roster
 - c. Publish a monthly newsletter and mail to all members at least 10 days in advance of the regular monthly Chapter meeting
 - d. Appoint assistants as necessary, e.g., Librarian/Historian
- D. Terms of the elected officers shall be for one year, January 1 to January 1. Elected officers may serve up to three consecutive terms.
- E. Any individual member in good standing shall be eligible to hold office, but no more than one office at a time. Resignations should be submitted in writing to the Chapter Secretary.
- F. A representative to C.A.S. in addition to the Chapter President will be elected from the membership each January...

ARTICLE V. ELECTION PROCEDURES

- A. Election of officers shall be held at the regular meeting in January of each year.
- B. At the regular meeting in September of each year, a nominating committee shall be appointed by the President. It shall submit its report two monthsin advance of the election (at the regular monthly meeting), at which time nominations from the floor will be accepted. Nominations may be submitted in writing to the Executive Board by those members unable to attend this meeting. A complete slate of nominees should be published in the December newsletter.

ARTICLE VI. MEETINGS

- A. The regular meeting of this Chapter shall be held the last Tuesday of each month, unless otherwise ordered by the Executive Board.
- B. Twenty-five percent of the membership shall constitute a quorum.
- C. Parliamentary authority shall be Roberts Rules of Order.

ARTICLE VII. AMENDMENTS

These bylaws may be amended by a majority vote of the members present at any regular Chapter meeting, proposed changes having been submitted in writing at the previous meeting.

Lyons Chapter - Colorado Archaeological Society



September, 1983

Elections were carried out and all absentee ballots were tabulated to install the executive board at last August's meeting of the Lyons Chapter of the Colorado Archaeological Society. A quorum was present in room #1107 of the National Bureau of Standards for the meeting.

The interum executive board was confirmed in office, and strengthened with the addition of Leni Clubb in a co-vice-presidency position to serve along with Louise Derr. (Leni will handle all the treasury responsibilities and Louise will focus on program co-ordination.)

The new officers of C.A.S.-Lyons are:

President
Dave Davis
11941 N. 75th
Longmont, CO 80501
H # 776-7485

Executive Board

CO-Vice-Presidents

Leni Clubb Louise Derr

8191 N. 81st St. 3410 Everett Dr.

Longmont, CO 80501 Boulder, CO 80303

H # 652-2203 H # 499-2065

Secretary-Newsletter Editor
Peter Christensen
Salina Star Rt.
Sunset, CO 80302
no phone

Historian/Librarian Cleo Barnes 2747 Crestview Ct. Boulder, CO 80302 H # 444-1050 Standing Committee AppointmentsPublicity Co-ordinatorSites Co-ordinatorKay EvatzSharon Pay2121 Squires St.1225 Linden Ave.,Longmont, CO 80501Boulder, CO 80302H # 776-6491H # 443-3042

This monthly publication is, first and foremost, an attempt to inform all C.A.S.-Lyons members of events and programs of archaeological concern. If you know of something that you feel would be of interest to other members- please send this information to Peter Christensen, the editor.

Due to the often mid-month publication date, many events of interest have already taken place. (Examples of this are the recent Labor Day weekend pot-luck and tour of the Crescent Shelter Dig out at the Ken Caryl Ranch, sponsored by Denver-C.A.S.; and the archaeological open house at the U.S. Army's Pinon Caynon Project area in south east Colorado on the 10th of this month.) The editor whishes to minimize this fault in the future by printing as much as is known at press time. However, if information is recieved too late to print, it will be announced at the next monthly meeting. This September's meeting will be held on the evening of the 27th at 7:00 P.M. in room #121 of the Geology building on the Boulder Campus of C.U.

Mr. John Bradley will be our featured guest speaker at this month's meeting. His talk will be about a survey on B.L.M. land in eastern Utah which he participated in where many Fremont culture and Archaic sites were located. Several "surprises" were discovered there. Come and listen to John Bradley and find out what they were. Mr. Bradley is a graduate of the C.U. Anthropology

Department and has had considerable experience in the archaeology of the Colorado Plateau. He has also published his research into heat pre-treatment of lithics; their identification and evaluation.

Mr. Keith Abernathy, the Field Director of the Laramie River Project, a survey being conducted in northern Colorado, will be our guest speaker in October.

In the field— the Laramie River Project will continue thru September and into October, weather permitting. C.A.S. members' help is needed.For more infomation, contact Paul Heinrich, H# 861-2639.

Also, if you are still not receiving the State CAS publication, <u>Southwestern Lore</u>, or you have yet to receive your membership card from state-C.A.S., and you HAVE paid your membership dues, then talk with Leni for help with this.

The state sponsored Program for Avocational Archaeological Certification, P.A.A.C., will begin a fall class in Ceramics on October 18th. The classes will be taught by O.D. Hand, and will meet every Tuesday, and Thursday at Leni and Halee's out near Niwot, starting at 7:00P.M. in the evening.

Enclosed with this month's newsletter is the final, ammended and approved copy of our C.A.S.-Lyons By-Laws. A note of thanks and appreciation go out to Mary Sucke for her help in researching and typing these for us all.

Also included here this month is a report on the Labor Day festivities over at the Ken Caryl Ranch, and an announcement about the upcoming 1983 Annual State C.A.S. meeting-both articles supplied by Leni Clubb.

Let's all become more aware of our affiliation with the larger state-wide C.A.S. organization and get involved!!

Hope to see Everybody on September 27th!

Notes from Leni:

Last weekend was the last "dig" for the season at Ken Caryl Ranch. Kay Evatz, Sharon Pay, Hallie Cash and Leni Clubb were among the "diggers" and "screeners" Saturday and Sunday at the newly opened Swallow site. This is a truly professional operation using the proper digging and recording methods...besides being in a spectacularly beautiful red rock area. Our Chapter had been invited to participate by the Denver Chapter. Sorry you missed it? Maybe next year?

You have received registration forms in the mail and here is the program for the Annual Meeting. Be sure to register before Oct. 1st. Let's have good attendance by Lyons Chapter members. Perhaps our Chapter will be represented by a paper next year. Any ideas?



